
 

 

 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 

ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 14, 2021 

2:00 P.M. 

This meeting will be conducted by Teleconference 

See COVID-19 – Notice of Meeting Procedures on page 4 of the Agenda 

 
Sblend Sblendorio, Vice Chair – Nate Miley – Ralph Johnson – Ayn Wieskamp 

Richard Valle, Alternate – Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 

 

 

Join Teleconference Meeting Virtually (computer, tablet, or smartphone): click on the link below: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82688685908?pwd=SGFQc3Q4a09CVUFuTzhRamw2Ti9IZz09 

 

Meeting ID: 826 8868 5908 

Password (if prompted): LAFCO 

 

Join Teleconference Meeting by Telephone: 

 

Dial (669)-900-9128 

Follow the prompts: Meeting ID: 826 8868 5908 

Password (if prompted): 826633 

Please avoid the speakerphone function to prevent echoing.  

 

If you need assistance before the meeting, please contact Executive Officer, Rachel Jones at: 

rachel.jones@acgov.org  

 

 

1.  2:00 P.M. – Call to Order 

 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

  

3.  Public Comment:  Anyone from the audience may address the Commission on any matter not listed on 

the agenda and within the jurisdiction of Alameda LAFCO.  The Commission cannot act upon matters 

not appearing on the agenda.  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes. 

 

4.  Consent Items  

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes: November 12, 2020 Regular Meeting  

b. Budget Update for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and Second Quarter Report 

 

LAFCO      

Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82688685908?pwd=SGFQc3Q4a09CVUFuTzhRamw2Ti9IZz09
mailto:rachel.jones@acgov.org


ALAMEDA LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 5

5. Proposed Out of Area Service Agreement | APN (425-0280-005-03) to the City of Hayward (Public

Hearing) – The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider an out of area

service agreement filed by the City of Hayward requesting approval to extend public water service

outside its jurisdictional boundary to one affected lot with the subject parcel number of 425-0280-005-03

in the unincorporated community of Fairview.

LAFCO Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval.

6. Permanent Approval Request | Out of Area Service Agreement for 3608 Vine with the City of

Pleasanton (Public Hearing) – Alameda LAFCO will consider making a temporary administrative

approval by the Executive Officer permanent for an out of area service agreement for wastewater

services involving the City of Pleasanton. The agreement authorizes the City to provide public

wastewater service to one unincorporated and developed single-family residential parcel that was

approved by the Executive Officer consistent with policies of a document public health and safety threat

involving a failed septic system.

LAFCO Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

7. Request for Proposals | Ad Hoc Committee for Fire Protection and Emergency Services Municipal

Service Review (Regular) – Alameda LAFCO will consider a request from staff to establish a selection

committee to review Request for Proposals (RFP) initiating a municipal service review (MSR) on fire

protection and emergency services.

LAFCO Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

8. Proposed Amendment to Study Schedule FY 2019-2024 (Regular) – Alameda LAFCO will consider

amendments to the study schedule from FY 2019-2024 to add two additional studies to begin this current

fiscal year. The two projects involve two special studies examining the impacts of Measure D on

agriculture and a LAFCO review of the South Livermore Valley Area Plan.

LAFCO Staff Recommendation: The proposed amendments are being presented to the Commission

for approval.

9. Commission Officers | Chair Appointment (Regular) – Alameda LAFCO will consider making officer

appointments and select a Chair to fill the remainder of the vacant seat of the appointment ending in May

2021.

LAFCO Staff Recommendation: Provide the opportunity for the Vice Chair (Commissioner

Sblendorio) to fill the Chair position as appropriate until May 2021.

10. Matters Initiated by Members of the Commission

11. Executive Officer Report

2



ALAMEDA LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 5

12. Informational Items

a. Current and Pending Proposals

b. Progress Report on Work Plan

c. Annual Report from Alameda County Vector Control Services District

d. CALAFCO 2021 Program Schedule

e. Commissioners with terms ending May 2021

1. Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold

2. City Member (Vacant)

13. 1

5

.

Adjournment of Regular Meeting 

 

Next Meetings of the Commission 

Policy and Budget Committee Meeting 

Thursday, February 4, 2021 at 2:00 pm at City of Dublin, 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, March 11, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at City of Dublin, 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 

It is anticipated both meetings will be held telephonically due to COVID-19 pandemic. 

DISCLOSURE OF BUSINESS OR CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMISSIONERS 

Government Code Section 84308 requires that a Commissioner (regular or alternate) disqualify herself or himself and not participate 

in a proceeding involving an "entitlement for use" application if, within the last twelve months, the Commissioner has received $250 or 

more in business or campaign contributions from an applicant, an agent of an applicant, or any financially interested person who 

actively supports or opposes a decision on the matter. A LAFCo decision approving a proposal (e.g., for an annexation) will often be an 

"entitlement for use" within the meaning of Section 84308.  Sphere of Influence determinations are exempt under Government Code Section 

84308. 

If you are an applicant or an agent of an applicant on such a matter to be heard by the Commission and if you have made business or 

campaign contributions totaling $250 or more to any Commissioner in the past twelve months, Section 84308(d) requires that you disclose 

that fact for the official record of the proceeding. The disclosure of any such contribution (including the amount of the contribution and the 

name of the recipient Commissioner) must be made either: l) In writing and delivered to the Secretary of the Commission prior to the hearing 

on the matter, or 2) By oral declaration made at the time the hearing on the matter is opened. Contribution disclosure forms are available at 

the meeting for anyone who prefers to disclose contributions in writing. 

Pursuant to GC Section 84308, if you wish to participate in the above proceedings, you or your agent are prohibited from making a campaign 
contribution of $250 or more to any Commissioner. This prohibition begins on the date you begin to actively support or oppose an application 
before LAFCO and continues until 3 months after a final decision is rendered by LAFCO.  If you or your agent have made a contribution 
of $250 or more to any Commissioner during the 12 months preceding the decision, in the proceeding that Commissioner must disqualify 
himself or herself from the decision. However, disqualification is not required if the Commissioner returns that campaign contribution within 

30 days of learning both about the contribution and the fact that you are a participant in the proceedings. Separately, any person with a 
disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) may receive a copy of the agenda or a copy of all the documents constituting the 
agenda packet for a meeting upon request. Any person with a disability covered under the ADA may also request a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting. Please contact the LAFCO 
office at least three (3) working days prior to the meeting for any requested arrangements or accommodations. 

Alameda LAFCO Administrative Office 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110  
Hayward, CA 94544 

T: 510.670.6267 

W: acgov.org/lafco

3



ALAMEDA LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 4 of 5

MEETING INFORMATION 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) – Notice of Meeting Procedures 

TELECONFERNCING MEETING 

In order to slow the spread of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, the Commission will conduct this meeting 

as a teleconference in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 and Alameda County Shelter in 

Place Order issued March 16, 2020, and members of the Commission or Commission staff may participate in this 

meeting telephonically or electronically. Members of the public may participate in the meeting as described 

below: 

Join Teleconference Meeting Virtually (computer, tablet, or smartphone): click on the link below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82688685908?pwd=SGFQc3Q4a09CVUFuTzhRamw2Ti9IZz09 

Meeting ID: 826 8868 5908 

Password (if prompted): LAFCO 

Join Teleconference Meeting by Telephone: 

Dial (669)-900-9128 

Follow the prompts: Meeting ID: 826 8868 5908 

Password (if prompted): 826633 

Please avoid the speakerphone function to prevent echoing. 

If you need assistance before the meeting, please contact Executive Officer, Rachel Jones at: 

rachel.jones@acgov.org  

SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS TO BE READ AT THE MEETING 

Any member of the public may submit a written comment to the Commission before the meeting by January 13, 

2021 at 5:00 P.M. by email to rachel.jones@acgov.org or by mail to Alameda LAFCO 224 West Winton Avenue, 

Suite 110, Hayward, CA 94544. If you are commenting on a particular item on the agenda, please identify the 

agenda item number and letter. Any comments of 500 words or less (per person, per item) will be read into the 

record if: (1) the subject line includes “COMMENT TO COMMISSION – PLEASE READ”, and (2) it is received 

by the Executive Officer prior to the deadline of January 13, 2021 at 5:00 P.M.  

SUBMITTING SPOKEN COMMENTS DURING THE COMMISSION MEETING 

Electronically: 

1. We request that you identify yourself by name as this will be visible online and will be used to notify you

that it is your turn to speak.

2. When the Commission calls for the item on which you wish to speak, click “participants,” a menu will

appear, click on the “raise hand” icon. Staff will activate and unmute speakers in turn.

3. When called, please limit your remarks to the time limit allotted (3 minutes).

4

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82688685908?pwd=SGFQc3Q4a09CVUFuTzhRamw2Ti9IZz09
mailto:rachel.jones@acgov.org
mailto:rachel.jones@acgov.org


ALAMEDA LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 5 of 5

By phone (landline): 

1. Your phone number will appear but not your name.

2. When the Commission calls for the item on which you wish to speak, press *9 to “raise your hand”. Staff

will activate and unmute speakers in turn. You will be called upon using the last four digits of your phone

number, since your name is not visible.

3. When you are called upon to speak please provide your name for the record.

VIEWING RECORDING OF THE TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

The Commission’s teleconference meeting will be recorded. Members of the public may access the teleconference 

meeting and other archived Commission meetings by going to lafco.acgov.org/meetings.page?.  

ADA ACCESIBILITY:  Meetings are accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for assistive listening 

devices or other considerations should be made 72 hours in advance through the Executive Officer at (510) 670-

6267 or rachel.jones@acgov.org. 

5

../../../Library/Containers/com.microsoft.Word/Data/Downloads/lafco.acgov.org/meetings.page?
mailto:rachel.jones@acgov.org


Blank for Photocopying 

6



 

 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 

ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

Hosted by Zoom Video-Conference Service 

 

November 12, 2020 

 

1. Call to Order  

Chair Haggerty called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.   

 

2. Roll Call.   

 Roll was called. A quorum was present of the following commissioners: 

County Members:    Scott Haggerty and Nate Miley  

City Members:   John Marchand, Jerry Thorne and alternate David Haubert  

Special District Members:   Ayn Wieskamp, Ralph Johnson and alternate Georgean Vonheeder-

Leopold 

Public Members:    Sblend Sblendorio  

Not Present: Alternate County Member Richard Valle  

Staff present:  Rachel Jones, Executive Officer and Andrew Massey, Legal 

Counsel 

 

3. Public Comment 

 Chair Haggerty invited members in the audience to address the Commission on any matter not 

listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission.   

 

A member from the public, Mr. Kelly Bloom requested information on a proposed Joint Powers 

Authority (JPAs) that may include the following special districts: East Bay Municipal Utility 

District, Alameda County Water District, and Zone 7 Water Agency. Mr. Bloom requested more 

information on LAFCO’s role in a JPA’s formation process.   

 

4. Consent Items –  

a. Approval of Meeting Minutes: September 10, 2020 Regular Meeting  

b. Approval of Meeting Minutes: September 28, 2020 Special Meeting  

c. Request for Time Extension: Annexation of Dumbarton Quarry Regional Park to Union 

Sanitary District 

 

 Upon motion by Commissioner Marchand, second by Commissioner Sblendorio, the item is 

approved. 

 

AYES:  7 (Haggerty, Johnson, Marchand, Miley, Sblendorio, Thorne, Wieskamp) 

 NOES:  0 

 ABSENT:  0   

 ABSTAIN:  0 

 

 

 

 

7



 

 

5.  Budget Update for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and First Quarter Report (Regular) 

 

 Staff presented a report comparing budgeted to actual transactions for fiscal year 2020-2021 

through the first quarter.   

 

Upon motion by Commissioner Wieskamp, second by Commissioner Marchand, the item is 

approved. 

 

AYES:  7 (Haggerty, Johnson, Marchand, Miley, Sblendorio, Thorne, Wieskamp) 

 NOES:  0 

 ABSENT:  0   

 ABSTAIN:  0 

 

  

6. Presentation from Livermore Valley Winegrowers Association (Regular) 

   

The Livermore Valley Winegrowers Association provided a presentation to the Commission by 

Karl Wente, Chief Winemaker and Winegrower of Wente Vineyards. Mr. Wente discussed the 

regional issues facing the agricultural community such as the needs for wastewater infrastructure, 

impacts of Measure D on the economic activity of agriculture, and the inconsistencies of 

jurisdictional boundaries and natural ones in the area. 

 

 A comment from the public made by Mr. Kelly Bloom emphasized the need for LAFCO to listen 

to the issues of the area.  

 

 

7. Commission Officers (Regular) 
 

Staff noted that following LAFCO’s policies on terms and positions, the opportunity for the Vice 

Chair to serve as Chair for the remainder of Chair Haggerty’s appointment ending in May 2021 

should be extended. The Commission decided to continue the item at the next regular meeting.  

 

 

8. Matters Initiated by Members of the Commission –  

 

Commissioner Wieskamp requested that LAFCO conduct a report on Measure D as a follow up on 

the informative presentation provided by the Livermore Valley Winegrowers Association. 

 

Commissioner Miley requested staff attend an upcoming meeting held by District 4’s Agricultural 

Advisory Committee. 

 
 

9.         Executive Officer Report 
 

 Staff stated that they are in talks with Marin LAFCO, Napa LAFCO and Orange LAFCO on 

conducting a joint/regional workshop. The focus is on broad topics affecting LAFCOs and staff 

noted that hopefully it will allow for Commissioners from different LAFCOs to have a discussion 

and share ideas for issues on the horizon. Nothing is confirmed as of yet, but if all LAFCOs agree 

to holding the workshop, staff expects to have the workshop sometime in February/March of 2021.  

 

 

 

8



 

 

10.  Informational Items  -  Staff offered brief remarks on the following items. 

a. Current and Pending Proposals 

b. Progress Report on Work Plan 

c. Update on Countywide Water, Wastewater, Stormwater and Flood Control MSR (verbal) 

d. CALAFCO Coastal Region Virtual Roundtable and Webinar 

 

 

11. Recognitions of Dedicated Service –  

The Commission recognized Commissioner Jerry Thorne, John Marchand and outgoing Chair Scott 

Haggerty for their distinguished and remarkable service to Alameda LAFCO. 

   

12.  Adjournment of Regular Meeting 

 

 Chair Haggerty adjourned the meeting at 3:26 p.m. 

 

13. Next Meetings of the Commission 

Policy and Budget Committee Meeting 

Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 2:00 pm at City of Dublin, 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA 

 

            Regular Meeting 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 at 2:00 p.m. at City of Dublin, 100 Civic Plaza, Dublin, CA  

 

It is anticipated both meetings will be held telephonically due to COVID-19 in compliance 

with Executive Order N-29-20. 

  

 

9



Blank for Photocopying 

10



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 4b 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Update for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and Second Quarter Report  
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will review a report comparing 

budgeted to actual transactions for fiscal year 2020-2021 through the second quarter. Actual expenses 

processed through the first six months totaled $155,795 an amount representing 23.7% of the budgeted 

total with 50% of the fiscal year complete. The report is being presented to the Commission to accept 

and file and to provide direction to staff as needed. 

 

Information  

 

Alameda LAFCO’s adopted final budget for 2020-2021 totals $656,892. This amount represents the 

total approved operating expenditures for the fiscal year divided between three active expense units: 

salaries and benefits; services and supplies; and internal services. A matching revenue total was also 

budgeted to provide a year-end balance of $0 and with a purposeful aid of a planned $180,000 transfer 

from reserves. Budgeted revenues are divided between three active units: intergovernmental 

contributions, application fees, and investments.  

 

Discussion 

 

This item is for the Commission to receive an update comparison of (a) budget to (b) actual expenses 

and revenues through the month of December. The report provides the Commission the opportunity to 

track expenditure trends accompanied by year-end operating balance projections from the Executive 

Officer. The report is being presented to the Commission to formally accept and file and provide related 

direction as needed.  
 

 

          
          

Budgeted Expenses    Budgeted Revenues   Budgeted Year End Balance 

FY 20-21   FY 20-21   FY 20-21 

       

$656,892    $656,891    ($1)  

 

 

 

 

11



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 4b 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

Summary of Operating Expenses 

 

The Commission’s budgeted operating expense total for 2020-2021 is $656,892. Actual expenses 

processed through the first six months totaled $155,795 an amount representing 23.7% of the budgeted 

total with 50% of the fiscal year complete. 

 

Actuals through the six months and related analysis suggest the Commission is on pace to finish the 

fiscal year with $656,892 in total expenses. A discussion on budgeted and actual expenses through the 

first six months and related year-end projections follow. 

 

Expense Units   Adopted    Actuals Percent Expended Remaining Balance 

              

Salaries and Benefits  357,157  109,780 30.7% 247,378 

 
Services and Supplies 

 
186,662 

  
35,832 

 
19.2% 

 
150,830 

 
Internal Service Charges 

  
63,073 

 
10,184 

 
16.1% 

 
52,889 

 
Contingencies 

 
50,000 

 
0 

 
0% 

 
50,000 

    $656,892   $155,795 23.7% $501,097 

 

Staffing Unit  

 

The Commission budgeted $357,157 in Staffing or Salaries and Benefits Unit for 2020-2021. Through 

the first six months the Commission’s estimated expenses within the affected accounts totaled 

$109,780 or 30.7% of the budgeted amount. It is projected the Commission finish the fiscal year with 

a balanced account due to the recruitment of the Commission Clerk position.  

 

Services and Supplies Unit 

 

The Commission budgeted $186,662 in the Services and Supplies Unit for 2020-2021 to provide 

funding for direct support services necessary to operate Alameda LAFCO. Through the first six months 

the Commission’s actual expenses within the affected 14 accounts totaled $35,832 or 19.2% of the 

budgeted amount. Only one of the affected accounts – Memberships – finished with balances exceeding 

the proportional 50% threshold with explanations provided below. In the absence of subsequent 

amendments at this time, it is projected the Commission will finish the fiscal year with an expense total 

of $186,662. 

 

▪ Memberships 

This account covers the Commission’s annual dues for ongoing membership with several 

outside agencies and organizations as previously authorized by the members. This includes 

CALAFCO and the California Special Districts Association memberships. The Commission 

budgeted $10,762 in this account for 2020-2021 based on recent actual trends. Actual expenses  

12



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 4b 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

3 | P a g e  

 

through October totaled $10,662 or 99% of the budgeted amount and tied to providing full 

payment of all budgeted costs. Staff projects no additional expenses to this account.  

Internal Services and Supplies 

 

The Commission budgeted $63,073 in the Internal Services and Supplies Unit for 2020-2021 to provide 

funding for indirect support services necessary to operate Alameda LAFCO. Through the first six 

months the Commission’s actual expenses within the four affected accounts totaled $10,184 or 16.1% 

of the budgeted amount. None of the affected accounts finished with balances exceeding the 

proportional 50% threshold, and staff estimates to finish the fiscal year with a balanced budget.   

 

Summary of Operating Revenues 

 

The Commission budgeted operating revenue total for 2020-2021 at $656,891. Actual revenues 

collected through the first six months totaled $416,610. This amount represents 63.1% of the budgeted 

total with 50% of the fiscal year complete. A summary comparison of budgeted to actual operating 

revenue follows.  

 

Actuals through the first six months and related analysis suggest the Commission’s year-end revenue 

totals will tally at $656,891 and result in a balanced budget. An expanded discussion on the budgeted 

and actual revenues through the first six months follows.   

 
 

Revenue Units   Adopted    Actuals 
Percent 

Expended 
Remaining Balance 

              

Agency Contributions  656,891  404,151 92% 35,740 

Application Fees  30,000  8,875 30% 21,125 

Interest  7,000  3,584 51% 3,416 

Fund Balance Offset  180,000  0 0% 180,000 

    $656,891   $416,610 63% $242,281 

 

Agency Apportionments 

 

The Commission budgeted $656,891 in the Agency Apportionments Unit for 2020-2021. This total 

budgeted amount was to be divided in three equal shares at $146,630 and invoiced among the County 

of Alameda, 14 cities, and 15 independent special districts as provided under State statute. Alameda 

LAFCO has received 91.9% of the agency apportionments. An additional invoice to the remaining 

agencies has been forwarded from the County Auditor’s Office.  

 

 

 

 

13



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 4b 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

4 | P a g e  

 

Application Fees Unit 

 

The Commission budgeted $30,000 in the Application Fees Unit for 2020-2021. Through the first six 

months $8,875 have been collected in this unit. Staff anticipates – and at least for budgeting purposes 

– the account ultimately tallying at $25,000 and result in a year-end shortfall of $5,000. 

 

Interest Unit  

 

The Commission budgeted $7,000 in the Interest Unit for 2020-2021. Through the first six months 

$3,584 has been collected in this unit by the County Treasurer. Staff anticipates – and at least for 

budgeting purposes – the account accruing at the current rate and ultimately tallying at $7,000.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Accept and file the report as presented and provide direction as needed to staff with respect to any 

related matters for future consideration.  

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue consideration of the report to a future meeting and provide direction to staff as needed. 

 

Recommendation 

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  

 
 
Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 
Executive Officer 
  

Attachments: 

1. 2020-2021 General Ledger through December 31, 2020  

 

14



z

Expense Ledger FY2017-2018 FY2018-2019 FY2019-2020

Adopted Actuals Adopted Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted Actuals Difference Percent of Budget
As of 12-31-20

Salary and Benefit Costs 
Account Description 
60001 Staff Salaries - - 321,692 263,373 308,307 263,373 234,254 76,500 (157,754)              32.7%
- Employee Benefits and Retirement (ACERA) - - 149,961 149,961 175,275 149,961 122,903 33,280 (89,624) 27.1%

472,385 383,228 471,653 413,334                483,581 324,575               357,157 109,780 (247,378)            30.7%

Service and Supplies

Account Description 

- Intern 1,600 - 1,600 0 1,600 0 1,600 - - -

610077 Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 - - -

610141 Copier 2,000 2,503 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 - - -

610191 Pier Diems 7,500 7,300 7,700 7,700 7,800 7,800 8,000 2,500 (5,500) 31.3%

610211 Mileage/Travel - 89 200 2,628 1,300 1,300 1,300 - - -

610461 Training (Conferences and Workshops) 20,000 17,171 20,000 20,000 13,000 6,000 5,000 - - -

610241 Records Retention 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 156 (844) 15.6%

610261 Consultants 75,000 75,000 96,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 96,000 21,436 (74,564) 22.3%

610261 Mapping - County 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 - -

610261 Planning Services 25,000 10,000 25,000 5,000 5,000 6,000 5,000 - #VALUE!

610261 Legal Services 40,000 35,000 40,000 40,000 30,000 21,775 25,000 - -

610311 CAO/CDA - County - Services 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 1,000 - -

610312 Audit Services 7,500 - 10,000 7,500 7,700 10,000 10,000 - -

610351 Memberships 8,675 8,774 9,000 9,026 10,476 10,476 10,762 10,662 (100) 99.1%

610421 Public Notices 5,000 2,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 - -

610441 Assessor - County - Services 5,000 - 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 - -

610461 Special Departmental 500 500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 485 (1,015) 32.3%

620041 Office Supplies 3,000 500 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 593 (3,407) 14.8%

218,775 176,837 243,500 215,854                200,876 187,351                186,662 35,832 (150,830)             19.2%

Internal Service Charges

Account Description 

630051 Office Lease/Rent 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 25,000 3,200 32,500 1,561 (30,939) 4.8%

630021 Communication Services 3,218 3,218 3,878 3,878 3,950 3,950 100 - - -

630061 Information Technology 18,081 18,081 21,578 23,370 27,373 27,373 27,373 8,623 - 31.5%

630081 Risk Management 2,686 2,686 3,034 3,034 3,100 3,100 3,100 - - -
27,185 27,185 31,690 37,482 59,423 37,482 63,073 10,184 (52,889)              16.1%

Contingencies 50,000 50,000 - 50,000 - 50,000 - - -

Account Description 

- Operating Reserve - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -

EXPENSE TOTALS 768,345 587,250               796,843 666,670               793,880 549,408               656,892 155,795 (501,097)             23.7%

FY2020-2021

ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISION
Regional Service Planning | Subdivision of the State of California 

Attachment 1

15



Revenue Ledger FY2017-2018 FY2018-2019 FY2019-2020

Adopted Estimate Adopted Estimate Adopted Estimate Adopted Actuals Difference Percent of Budget
As of 12-31-20

Intergovernmental 

Account Description

- Agency Contributions 

    County of Alameda 196,115                   196,114                196,948                   196,948                192,127                   192,127                146,630 146,631 1                          100.0%

     Cities 196,115                   196,114                196,948                   196,948                192,127                   192,127                146,630 - - -
     Special Districts 196,115                   196,114                196,948                   196,948                192,127                   192,127                146,630 - - -

588,345                   588,344                590,844                  590,844               576,380                  576,380               439,891 404,151 (35,740)              91.9%

Service Charges

- Application Fees 30,000                     16,000                  30,000                    10,000                  30,000                    25,000                 30,000 8,875 (21,125)                29.6%

Investments

- Interest -                           4,000                    -                          11,531                   7,500                      7,500                   7,000 3,584 (3,416)                 51.2%

Fund Balance Offset 150,000                   150,000                176,000                   176,000                180,000                   180,000                180,000 - - -

REVENUE TOTALS 768,345                  758,344               796,844                  788,375               793,880                  788,880               656,891 414,610 (242,281)             63.1%

OPERATING NET -                           171,094                -                           246,268                -                           239,472                (1)                           258,815 - -

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 594,309 840,577

   As of June 30th

FY2020-2021

16



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 5 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Out of Area Service Agreement | APN (425-0280-005-03) to the City of 

Hayward 
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider an out of area service 

agreement filed by the City of Hayward requesting approval to extend public water service outside its 

jurisdictional boundary to one affected lot with the subject parcel number of 425-0280-005-03 in the 

unincorporated community of Fairview. The affected territory as submitted is developed with a single-

family residence on one legal lot. The purpose of the proposal is to provide public water services to 

the affected territory. Staff recommends approval. 

 

Background 

 

Alameda LAFCO has received a proposal through resolution of application from the City of Hayward 

on behalf of landowners (Anthony and V. Anna Barraza) requesting an out of area service agreement 

(OASA) approval involving one parcel totaling 5.4 acres within the City’s sphere of influence. The 

affected territory is located on Fairview Avenue and Amyx Court within the unincorporated 

community of Fairview. The parcel is developed with a single-family residence built in 2018. The 

County of Alameda Assessor’s Office identifies the subject parcel as 425-0280-005-03.  

 

Other Affected Agencies  

 

The affected territory lies within the unincorporated area of Alameda County. It also lies within the 

boundaries of the following special districts subject to Commission oversight:  

 

• Castle Homes County Service Area (CSA) 

• Fairview Fire Protection District  

• Hayward Area Recreation and Park District  

• Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District  

• East Bay Regional Parks District  

• Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District  

 

 The affected territory also lies within the Hayward Unified School District and lies within 

County Supervisorial District No. 4 (Nate Miley).  

 

17



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 5 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

Discussion 

 

This item is for the Commission to consider approving – with or without modification – the City’s 

proposal for an OASA with the affected territory. The Commission may also consider applying 

conditions to an approval so long as it does not directly regulate land use, property development, or 

subdivision requirements.  

 

Purpose of the Proposal 

 

The primary purpose of the proposal is to facilitate the extension of public water service to the affected 

territory. There is an existing 6-inch water main located on Fairview Avenue with sufficient capacity 

to serve the site.  All costs for providing water service extensions to the affected territory will be paid 

for by the landowners of the affected territory.  

 

The affected territory resides within the Castle Homes area, which the City of Hayward and Castle 

Homes, Inc. executed a water service agreement in 1954 that requires the City to provide water supply 

for approximately 800 acres to the Castle Homes area. Prior to connecting properties outside of the 

City’s jurisdictional boundary, the City of Hayward requires property owners to execute a Utility 

Service Agreement (USA) and a Public Street Improvement Agreement. The USA authorizes the 

construction and connection to water services upon approval by LAFCO. In 1988, the City began the 

practice of requiring property owners to agree to annexation as part of the USA process. Together with 

the USA and the Public Street Improvement Agreement, both serve as a pre-annexation agreement.  

 

Development Potential 

 

The affected territory as proposed is planned for Rural Estate Density Residential (REDR). The 

designation is intended to retain rural living opportunities with very low density of a single-family 

residence on lots greater than 20,000 square feet. Based on the land use designation and slope of the 

legal lot, the affected territory cannot be further subdivided or developed to include an additional 

single-family residence.  

 

Analysis 

 

Government Code (G.C.) Section 56133 requires that a city or special district obtain written LAFCO 

approval prior to extending services by contract or agreement outside of the agency’s jurisdictional 

boundary. This authority supports LAFCO’s legislated role to promote orderly growth and 

development within the region. LAFCO may authorize out of area service agreements only if the 

proposal is to extend services to the affected territory are either: 

 

1. Outside the jurisdictional boundary but within the sphere of influence in anticipation of a later 

change of organization; or 

 

18



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 5 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

3 | P a g e  

 

2. Outside the jurisdictional boundary and outside the sphere of influence in response to an 

existing or impending documented threat to public health and safety of the affected residents. 

The City of Hayward has requested approval of an OASA on the premise of an anticipated change of 

organization proposal. Annexations are the preferred method under LAFCO law to use boundary 

changes to ensure the relationship between land and service providers unless local conditions suggest 

otherwise.  

 

The Castle Homes area consists of approximately 257 parcels. The City identified 183 (72%) water 

service extensions made prior to the implementation of G.C. 56133 in 1995 without pre-annexation 

agreements. Since 1995, LAFCO has approved 23 additional service extensions all of which included 

the property owner’s agreement to annex, meaning those landowners cannot object to any future 

annexation proposal of the Castle Homes area to the City of Hayward.  

 

The City indicates in its application that the annexation of the parcel is not feasible at this time due to 

lack of resident interest. In judgement of the circumstances presented, staff finds the proposed OASA 

warrants approval of the City’s request. The water services proposed by the City will not facilitate a 

change of land use nor will they promote or induce growth on the property or surrounding properties. 

Also, approval of this agreement will not facilitate the delivery of other types of services or functions. 

The proposed service agreement is consistent with the Cortese Knox Hertzberg Act of 2000 (“CKH”) 

and the policies of this Commission in that the property is within the City of Hayward’s sphere of 

influence. 

 

Other Mandated Considerations 

 

Environmental Review 
 

The Commission serves as lead agency under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for 

the proposed OASA. Staff has determined the proposal is a project under CEQA, but is exempt from 

further review under Public Resources Code Section 15303(d). This exemption contemplates the 

construction of new utility systems and the proposed water extension would support one single-family 

residence for each subject territory which is the maximum allowed on the parcel.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Adopt the draft resolution as shown in Attachment 4 approving the out of area service agreement of 

APN (425-0280-005-03) with the City of Hayward. 

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue consideration of the report to a future meeting and provide direction to staff as needed. 

19



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 5 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

4 | P a g e  

 

Alternative Three:  

Disapprove the proposal. Disapproval would statutorily prohibit the initiation of a similar proposal 

for one year unless a request for reconsideration is filed and approved by the Commission within 30 

days.  

 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  

 
 
Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 
Executive Officer 
  

 

Attachments:  

1. Vicinity Maps  

2. Application Materials  

3. Castle Homes Water Utility Agreement   

4. Draft Resolution 

 

20



Sphere of
Influence
Boundary

Alameda
County

Alameda
County

City of
Hayward
Boundary

Water
Service

Boundary

SITE
Crestfield Dr

Palomares Rd

Five Canyons Pkwy

Greenhaven Rd
Fairview Ave

Fairweather Ct

Sta
r R

idg
e R

d

China Ct

Fairview Ave

Amyx Ct

Matilda Ln

Hilltop Rd

City of Hayward

City of Hayward Sphere of Infl uence
USA 20-02
26795 Fairview Ave

0 0.5Mile 3*((N

Attachment 1

21



Blank for Photocopying 

22



1 

Appendix B3.  Out of Area Service Agreement Application (updated 1/2008) 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission 

1. Name and Address of Applicant (must be public agency):

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________ 

2. Contact Name and Title:  _____________________________________________

Telephone:  ________________________  FAX: __________________________

E-mail Address:  ____________________________________________________

3. Application Initiated By:

Agency Name:  _____________________________________________________

Resolution No.:  ______________________  Date Adopted:  ________________

Submit 1 copy of Resolution of Application and 2 copies of proposed out of area service agreement 
with application.  

4. Property Owner and Location of Property to Be Served (List additional owners/properties
on separate sheet if necessary)

Name of Property Owner/s:  ___________________________________________

Address: __________________________________________________________

City:  __________________  State:  __________  Zip Code:___________________

Assessor Parcel Number/s: ___________________________________________

Name of Property Owner/s:  ___________________________________________

Address: __________________________________________________________

City:  __________________  State:  __________  Zip Code:___________________

Assessor Parcel Number/s: ___________________________________________

5. Type of Service to Be Provided

Check one or more:  ____ Water    ____ Sewer    ____ Police    ____ Fire    ____ Garbage    ____ 

Other/s:  _____________________________________________ 

Attachment 2

23

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
City of Hayward777 B StreetHayward, CA 94541

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
Mo Sharma, Senior Civil Engineer

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
650-333-0834                                       510-583-3649mo.sharma@hayward-ca.gov

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
City of HaywardRES 20-168                                                     October 6, 2020

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
                                                Anthony Barraza &V Anna             Fairview Avenue    Hayward                                  CA                               94542                                    425-0280-005-03

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x



2 

6. Description of Property to Be Served

6a.  Is parcel to be served WITHIN your current Sphere of Influence (SOI)?   __ Yes __ No 

6b.  If Yes, provide (a) general description of property location in relationship to current city/district 
boundary line and (b) attach a project area map showing parcel/s, district and SOI boundaries. 

Description:______________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

6c.  If No, provide (a) description of property location in relationship to the SOI boundary, (b) identify 
other agencies with jurisdiction over area in which property is located, and (c) attach a project area 
map showing parcel/s, SOI boundary of agency requesting service, and SOI boundary/ies of other 
agency’s that may provide service. 

Description:______________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

Other Agencies that could provide service:_________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

6d.  How is the property currently used? 

      ____ Residential  ____ Commercial  ____  Agriculture____  Vacant/Undeveloped 

     ____ Church, school, other public use  _____Industrial  ____Habitat, Recreation 

6e.  What is current zoning designation?  ___________________________________ 

      General Plan designation?____________________________________________ 

Provide the following land use maps with legends for the project site and immediately adjacent 
parcels, and clearly identify the project site; County General Plan; City General Plan; Existing Land 
Use Zones; Prezone if applicable; and Community/Specific Plan if applicable. 

6f.  Are there any development or building applications on file that would authorize a different or 
higher density on the subject property/ies or adjacent property/ies?  

If Yes, explain and attach a list of projects and application processing numbers. 
________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

6g.  Is property inhabited?  ___  Yes  ___  No  If Yes, how many residents?  _____ 

24

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
The property is on Fairview Ave. (APN: 425-0280-005-03) located south west  of the intersection of Fairview Avenue and Oakes Drive.  It is located just outside of the City Boundary and within the City SOI.

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
REDR: Rural Estate Density Residential

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
REDR: Rural Estate Density Residential

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
No

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x



3 
 

6h.  Provide the number of existing dwelling units/buildings on the property. 
 
Single family:  ____  Multi-Family:  ____  Commercial/Industrial: _________________  

Square footage for commercial industrial  ___________________________________ 

 
6i.  Are there other service contracts/agreements currently in effect to serve this parcel or adjoining 

parcels?  __  Yes  __  No   
  
If Yes, (a) explain and (b) attach 2 copies of other agreements or contracts.  
________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

6j.  Adjacent Land Uses. 
 

 Existing Land Uses General Plan Designation Zoning Designation 
North    
South    
East     
West    

 
7.  Environmental Review 
 
This application is subject to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  If 
CEQA review has already been undertaken by another agency, please provide two copies of the 
environmental documentation including the Notice of Exemption or Notice of Determination and proof 
of payment of applicable State Fish and Game Department Fees.   
 
7a.  Lead Agency. _____________________________________________________  
 
7b. Responsible Agency/ies. ____________________________________________  
 
7c.  Type of action taken: 
 
____  Exemption   ____  Negative Declaration  ____  Environmental Impact Report 
 
7d.  Date of Certification/Adoption:  ______________ 
 
8.  Contract Service Issues 
 
8a.  Explain how services are to be extended, what the costs of extension will be and how the costs 

will be financed? 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

25

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
The property is within the Castle Homes area.  The City of Hayward and Castle Homes, Inc. executed 

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
Residential                          Rural Estate Density Residential                                                   Residential                          Rural Estate Density Residential       RSB40: SFR 40,000 sq ftResidential                          Rural Estate Density Residential      County: Alameda CountyResidential                          Rural Estate Density Residential      County: Alameda County

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
CEQA would be undertaken by the County of Alameda , when an application is submitted for the property development.

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
There is an existing 8-inch water main on Fairview Avenue and a 6-inch water main on Amyx Court.  All costs for providing water service laterals to either of these mains will be covered by the property owner.  The cost of providing the service shall be applied at the time of construction and service connections.

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
County: Alameda County

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
a water service agreement in 1954 that requires the City to provide water supply for approximately 

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
800 acres of the Castle Homes area.



4 
 

 
8b.  Will the provision of services be growth inducing?  Explain. 
________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8c.  Does the proposed service provider have existing capacity to serve the project site? 

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8d.  Will existing customers continue to receive the same or higher level of service if this project is 
approved?  Will the same level of service be provided to the project site as other customers receive?  
________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9.  Justification for Out of Area Service Agreement (must check one box below) 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 56133, this application is submitted (you must check one) 
 To address a threat to public health or safety (answer question 9a); or 
 In anticipation of a future annexation (answer question 9b)  

 
Unless there is a threat to public health or safety, the jurisdiction must justify why a service 

agreement is being considered instead of an application for annexation. 
 
9a.  Public Health or Safety Condition   
 

i. Please summarize the nature, extent and duration of the public health or safety emergency 
(attach additional page(s) if needed) and attach a copy of certification from appropriate 
Public Health Officials and any additional information verifying existence of emergency 
situation. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
ii. What alternatives have been explored to mitigate emergency situation in lieu of executing 

out of agency service agreement? 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
ii.  Is Interim Emergency Approval (expedited review) requested? __  Yes  ___  No 

26

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
No, Service is provided for the purposes and reasons cited in this application.  Development and building permits are regulated by the County.

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
Yes. Existing customers will receive the same level of service from City of Hayward.

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
Yes, there is capacity to serve the project site.

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
x

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
Residents within this entire Castle Homes neighborhood would need to request annexation.  Annexing individual properties would not be feasible and contrary to City policies and prior decisions. 

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
 Castle Homes Area residents must be in favor of annexation and petition the City and LAFCO.  



5 
 

 
9b.  Other Special Circumstances 
   
What are other special conditions or unique circumstances that justify use of an out of area service 
agreement in lieu of filing for annexation?  Respond to following (use extra sheet of paper if 
necessary):  
 
Has annexation been considered?   ___  Yes   ___  No 
 

Why was it found infeasible?  

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

What barriers need to be overcome before filing an annexation application?   

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________ 

How long would the annexation be anticipated to take?__________________________ 

Is there a contractual obligation?  ___________________________________________ 

Explanation: ___________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
10.  Public Notice, Disclosure, and Other Requirements 
 
10a.  Provide an 8 ½” X 11”  map indicating the project site and identifying all parcels adjacent to and 

within 300 feet of the project site.  Outer boundaries (not adjacent to project site) of large 
parcels need not be identified.  All parcel numbers need to be indicated. (See Appendix E, 
Exhibit H) 

 
10b.  Provide a list of all parcel numbers within the 300 foot radius and include the name and address 

of the property owner as of the most recent assessment roll being prepared.   
 
10c.  Provide signed financial disclosure statement/s (See Appendix E, Exhibit C) pursuant to 

Government Code Section 56700.1. 
 
10d. Provide one copy of an indemnification agreement (See Appendix E, Exhibit I). 
 
10e. Provide two sets of original mailing labels that separately identify applicants, affected agencies, 

school districts, registered voters and landowners on project site, property owners within 300 

27

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
Residents within this entire Castle Homes neighborhood would need to request annexation.  Annexing individual properties would not be feasible and contrary to City policies and prior decisions.

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
x

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
 Castle Homes Area residents must be in favor of annexation and petition the City and LAFCO.  

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
 In 1954, the City and Castle Homes, Inc. executed a Water Service Agreement that 

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
requires the City to maintain sufficient water supply for approximately 800 acres of the Castle  Homes area, subject to the execution of a Utility Service Agreement (USA) and reasonable conditions. 

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
N/A 

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
Yes



6 
 

feet of project site, and any other party to which notification must be provided. Labels must be 
current and complete and in Avery 5160 format. 

 
11.  Final Comments 
 

11a. List any conditions LAFCo should include in its resolution for approval. 
 
11b. Provide any other comments or justifications regarding the proposal from any affected local 

agency, landowner or resident. 
 
11c. Enclose all pertinent staff reports and supporting documentation related to this proposal. Note 

any changes in the approved project that are not reflected in these materials. 
 
12.  Certification 
 
I hereby certify that the above information and accompanying documents are true and correct to the 
best of my knowledge.  I hereby agree to pay all required filing and processing fees as may be 
needed to complete this application.  Further, I understand that LAFCo will not be process an 
incomplete application and that LAFCo’s adopted Procedures require that specific documentation be 
submitted as part of this application. 
 
___________________________________________ 
Name of Applicant's Authorized Representative 
 
___________________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant's Authorized Representative 
 
_____________________ 
Date 

28

Allen.Baquilar
Text Box
Mo Sharma, PE

Saeed.Saebi
Text Box
10/7/2020



 1 

Exhibit C - Financial Disclosure Statement   
 

Local Agency Formation Commission of Alameda County 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

 
Consistent with the requirements of the State of California Fair Political Practices 
Commission, each applicant or their agent must complete and submit this Statement of 
Disclosure form with any application that requires discretionary action by Alameda 
LAFCo (Government Code Section 84308 of the Political Reform Act). 
 
Person is defined as: "Any individual, firm, co-partnership, joint venture, association, 
social club, fraternal organization, corporation, estate, trust, receiver, syndicate, this and 
any other county, city and county, city, municipality, district or other political subdivision, 
or any other group or combination acting as a unit." 
 
 
1.  List the names of all persons having any ownership interest in the property 

involved or any financial interest in the application. 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________ 
 
2.  If any person identified pursuant to #1 is a corporation or partnership, list the 

names of all individuals owning more than 10% of the shares in the corporation 
or owning any partnership interest in the partnership. 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
3.  If any person identified pursuant to #1 is a non-profit organization or a trust, 

list the names of any person serving as director of the non-profit organization 
or as trustee or beneficiary or trustor of the trust. 

____________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
_________________________________ ___________________________________ 
 
4.  Has any person identified pursuant to #1 had $250 or more worth of business 

transacted with any Commissioner or Alternate or Commission staff person 
within the past 12 months?  Yes / No  ____ 

 
If “Yes”, please indicate person’s name/s: ____________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

Anthony Barraza & Anna Barraza

N/A

N/A

29



30



31



HAYWARD CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION NO. 20- 168

Introduced by Council Member Mendall

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPLY TO THE

ALAMEDA COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION FOR THE

CITY TO PROVIDE WATER SERVICE TO THE PROPERTY OUTSIDE ITS

CURRENT SERVICE AREA BEARING ASSESSOR' S PARCEL NUMBER 425- 280- 

5- 3, AND TO EXECUTE UTILITY SERVICE AND PUBLIC STREET

IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENTS WITH THE PROPERTY OWNERS

WHEREAS, water service from the City of Hayward ( City) has been requested by the
owner of the property fronting Fairview Avenue and Amyx Court, bearing Assessor' s Parcel
No. 425- 280- 5- 3 ( the Property); and

WHEREAS, the Property is located within the City of Hayward' s Sphere of Influence; 
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to City policy, the Property owner has signed Public Street
Improvement and Utility Service Agreements to install street improvements across the

Property frontage at a future date and to agree to annexation of the Property into Hayward
when requested by City; and

WHEREAS, the City is required to apply to the Alameda County Local Agency
Formation Commission ( LAFCO) for approval of out -of -service area agreements to allow the

City of Hayward to provide water service to properties located outside the City limits; and

WHEREAS, the Property owner has agreed to pay the LAFCO application processing
costs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hayward that
the City Manager is authorized to direct staff to file an application with the Alameda County

Local Agency Formation Commission requesting that the City of Hayward be allowed to
provide sewer service for the Property. 

32



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, provided LAFCO approves an out -of -area service
agreement pursuant to Government Code § 56133, the City Manager is also authorized to

execute a utility service agreement (Utility Service Agreement 20- 02) and a public street
improvement agreement in the form of the agreements on file in the office of the City Clerk, 

to which reference may be made for further particulars. 

IN COUNCIL, HAYWARD, CALIFORNIA October 6, 2020. 

ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: Lamnin, Marquez, Mendall, Salinas, Wahab, Zermeno

MAYOR: Halliday

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

ABSTAIN: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS: None

ATTEST: VU.Cu— 
City Clerk of the City of Hayward

ilPROVED AS TO FOR

1-1/(A/ ve S
City Attorney of the City of Hayward

Page 2 of Resolution 20- 168

33



Blank for Photocopying 

34



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 

CITY OF HAYWARD 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City Clerk 
City of Hayward 
777 B Street, Fourth Floor 
Hayward, CA  94541-5007 

  SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE 

The undersigned grantor hereby declares: This instrument is exempt from Recording Fees (Govt. Code §27383) and from 

Documentary Transfer Tax (Rev. and Taxation Code §11922). 

UTILITY SERVICE AGREEMENT 20-01 

Assessor’s Parcel Number: 425-0280-005-03 

At Assessor’s Parcel Number 425-280-5-3, Hayward, CA, Unincorporated area of Alameda County 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this                    day of                                    , 2020 

by and between Anthony Barraza & V Anna, property owners, the nature of interest in fee, hereinafter 

designated “Applicant” and the CITY OF HAYWARD, a municipal corporation, located in the County of 

Alameda, State of California, hereinafter designated "City"; 

A G R E E M E N T 

WHEREAS, Applicant is the owner of a certain real property in the Unincorporated area of 

County of Alameda, State of California, commonly designated as Assessor’s Parcel Number 425-0280-

005-03, located outside of the City of Hayward’s jurisdictional boundaries but within the City’s Ultimate

Municipal Water Service Area, in the County of Alameda, and more particularly described on Exhibit 

"A," attached hereto and made a part hereof: 

WHEREAS, Applicant, by Planning Application USA 20-01, has requested to be allowed to 

extend and connect to the City of Hayward 8-inch in diameter water main along Fairview Avenue or to 

the City of Hayward 6-inch in diameter water main along Amyx Court. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, terms, and conditions of this Agreement, 

the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

ATTACHMENT IV 

Attachment 3

35



1) City agrees to authorize the construction of a water connection to the City of Hayward Water

System, upon formal approval by the Alameda County Local Agency Formation Commission.

2) Connection to the water system is subject to the provisions of applicable ordinances of the

City of Hayward, and the fee schedules in effect at the time water service permits are issued.

3) Applicant is hereby consent to the property being annexed to the City of Hayward when

annexation is requested by the City.

4) If applicant withdraws or attempts to withdraw consent to annex the property, City may, at its

option, terminate this agreement and all privileges granted hereunder, whereupon this

agreement shall be null and void.

5) Prior to a connection to the City of Hayward water system being commenced, Applicant

agrees to enter into an "Agreement for Completion of Public Street Improvement Work" for

the improvements of Amyx Court and Fairview Avenue across the full frontage of subject

parcel.

6) All covenants herein contained shall pertain to and run with the land hereinabove described,

and this Agreement shall apply to, bind, and inure to the Applicant's successors in interest of

the party hereto.

7) This Agreement shall be null and void after 365 days from, and after the date of recordation of

this agreement by the CITY, if the construction work for the water connection has not been

commenced.  The City may, at its option, consider an extension of time requested by

Applicants, and grant additional 365 days to complete the construction work.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Applicants, duly authorized to act, has caused these presents to be executed 

and the City of Hayward by and through its City Manager, duly authorized to so act by virtue of 

Resolution No. ______, has caused these presents to be executed the day and year first above written. 

APPLICANT 

BY:       

  Anthony Barraza 

36



BY:       

  V Anna 

APPROVED: 

BY:  

Alex Ameri, Director of Public Works 

CITY OF HAYWARD, 

a municipal corporation 

BY: 

      Kelly McAdoo, City Manager 

DATE: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Michael Lawson, City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

 Miriam Lens, City Clerk 

37



38



 

 

 

 

 39



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 

CITY OF HAYWARD 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

City Clerk 
City of Hayward 
777 B Street, Fourth Floor 
Hayward, CA  94541-5007 

   SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDERS USE 

The undersigned grantor hereby declares: This instrument is exempt from Recording Fees (Govt. Code §27383) and from 

Documentary Transfer Tax (Rev. and Taxation Code §11922). 

AGREEMENT FOR COMPLETION OF PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENT WORK 

Assessor’s Parcel Number: 425-0280-005-03 

At Fairview Avenue, Hayward, CA, Unincorporated area of Alameda County 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this                day of                                      , 2020 by 

and between ANTHONY BARRAZA & V ANNA, property owners, the nature of interest in fee, 

hereinafter designated “First Party,” and the CITY OF HAYWARD, a municipal corporation, located in 

the County of Alameda, State of California, hereinafter designated "City"; 

W I T N E S S E T H 

WHEREAS, First Party is the owner of real property in the Unincorporated Area of County of 

Alameda, State of California, commonly as Assessor's Parcel Number 425-0280-005-03, and more 

particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto, incorporated herein, and made a part hereof by such 

reference; and 

WHEREAS, First Party, by Planning Permit Application USA 20-02, has applied to City for 

permission to receive domestic water service from the City’s water system; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Utility Service Agreement 20-02, recorded 

_____________________________, in Official Records of Alameda County under Recorder's Series No. 

_____________________________, First Party is required, among other things, to enter into this 

agreement for the construction of certain street improvements, including curbs, gutters, sidewalks and 

ATTACHENT V 

40



 

 

[DOCUMENT TITLE] | [Document subtitle] 

street paving or portions of the same, along Fairview Avenue frontage of said premises; and 

 

 WHEREAS, First Party is agreeable to meeting said obligation, however, it is mutually agreed 

that the installation of such improvements is not required until after said real property has been annexed 

into the City. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and of the mutual promises, covenants 

and agreements of the parties hereinafter contained, the parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

 

1. Pursuant to the authority of Section 7-1.15 of the Hayward Municipal Code, City hereby 

grants to First Party a variance from the application of Section 7-1.10 of the Hayward 

Municipal Code wherein it is required that the street improvements be installed in 

conjunction with improvements to the abutting property. 

 

2. First Party hereby agrees to install or cause the installation of said street improvements in 

accordance with the requirements of Chapter 7, Article 1 of the Hayward Municipal Code 

within ninety (90) days after notice to begin the construction of said improvements is sent 

by the City to the First Party, its successors or assigns.  First Party further agrees to comply 

with all permit requirements set forth in said regulations and to diligently process the work 

to completion within the time specified. 

 

 Such street improvements shall consist of Portland Cement Concrete curb, gutter, 

sidewalk, and drainage facilities with necessary "tie-in" pavement unless the City of 

Hayward shall have adopted a Special Precise Plan Line limiting such improvements. 

 

3. In the event of default by First Party in undertaking and completing the required 

improvements, City is hereby authorized to cause such improvement work to be done and 

the cost thereof to be assessed as a lien against the real property herein above described, 

which lien may be foreclosed upon if necessary.  Such foreclosure shall be authorized in 

the event First Party fails within thirty (30) days after the receipt of notice, to pay all sums 

due City on account of such work. 

 

4. Should legal action be necessary to enforce any provisions of this agreement, First Party 

agrees to pay all reasonable attorney fees incurred by City in connection therewith. 

 

5. At such time as the installation of improvements for which First Party is herein made 

responsible has been accomplished in accord with this agreement, City agrees to cause to 

be executed all necessary documents releasing the herein above described property from 

further obligation hereunder. 

41



 

 
[DOCUMENT TITLE] | [Document subtitle] 

 

6. All covenants herein contained shall pertain to and run with the real property described 

herein, and this agreement shall apply to, bind and inure to the successors in interest of the 

parties hereto. 

 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, First Party, duly authorized to act, has caused these presents to be 

executed, and the City of Hayward, by and through its City Manager, duly authorized so to act by reason 

of Section 7-1.15 of the Hayward Municipal Code, has caused these presents to be executed the day and 

year first above written. 

 

 
 APPLICANT 

 

 

BY:         

           ANTHONY BARRAZA 

 

 

BY:   

           V ANNA 
 

 

 

 

APPROVED:  

 

 

BY:   

       Alex Ameri, Director of Public Works     

       

 

CITY OF HAYWARD, 

a municipal corporation 

 

 

BY:  

         Kelly McAdoo, City Manager 

 

 DATE:  

  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

 

 

  

Michael Lawson, City Attorney 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

 Miriam Lens, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

42



 

 
[DOCUMENT TITLE] | [Document subtitle] 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

43



 

 
[DOCUMENT TITLE] | [Document subtitle] 

 

44



ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01 

APPROVAL ANNEXATION OF OUT OF AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF HAYWARD AND PARCEL NO. 425-0280-005-03 FOR THE PROVISION 

OF WATER SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission, hereinafter referred to as the 

“Commission,” is responsible for regulating boundary changes affecting cities and special districts 

under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000; and  

WHEREAS, a Resolution of Application (Resolution No. 20-168 dated October 6, 2020) was filed 

with the Executive Officer of the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission by the City Council 

of Hayward, pursuant to Title 5, Division 3, commencing with Section 56000 of the California 

Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, said resolution is for the purpose of requesting approval of an out of area service 

agreement (OASA) to extend water services outside the City of Hayward’s jurisdictional boundary to 

the parcel identified as 425-0280-005-03; and 

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed the proposal and prepared a report with 

recommendations; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer’s report and recommendations on the proposal have been 

presented to the Commission in the manner provided by law; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission considered all factors required by law under Government Code 

Section 56133 and adopted local policies and procedures; and 

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on January 14, 2021, Alameda LAFCO heard and received 

all oral and written protests, objections, and evidence which were made, presented or filed and all 

persons present were given an opportunity to appear and be heard with respect to any matter pertaining 

to said application.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND 

ORDER as follows:  

1. The Commission’s determinations on the proposal incorporate the information and analysis

provided in the Executive Officer’s written report presented on January 14, 2021.

2. The Commission serves as the lead agency under the California Environmental Quality Act

(CEQA) in considering the impacts of the proposal. That, the Commission independently finds

the action is a project under CEQA, but exempt from further CEQA review under the California

Public Resources Code Section 15303(d).

Attachment 4

45



3. The agreement will permit the provision of water services to the property identified with

parcel number 425-0280-005-03 in the unincorporated community of Fairview in Alameda

County.

4. The service agreement will not facilitate a change of land use, promote or induce growth on

the property or surrounding properties, or facilitate the delivery of other types of services or

functions; and

5. That the City of Hayward requests an out of area service agreement between the subject

property owners for the provision of water service to the property identified with the

assessor parcel number 425-0280-005-03 in the unincorporated community of Fairview is

hereby approved and authorized subject to any and all terms and conditions as set forth in

the service agreement between the City of Hayward and the subject property owners.

6. As allowed under Government Code 56107, the Commission authorizes the Executive Officer

to make non-substantive corrections to this resolution to address any technical defect, error,

irregularity, or omission.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission on January

14, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT: 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

__________________ __________________ 

“ ” Rachel Jones 

Chair Executive Officer 

APPROVED TO FORM: 

__________________ 

Andrew Massey 

Legal Counsel 

46



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 6 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Permanent Approval Request |  

Out of Area Service Agreement for 3608 Vine with the City of Pleasanton 
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider making a temporary 

administrative approval by the Executive Officer permanent for an out of area service agreement for 

wastewater services involving the City of Pleasanton. The agreement authorizes the City to provide 

public wastewater service to one unincorporated and developed single-family residential parcel that 

was approved by the Executive Officer consistent with policies of a documented public health and 

safety threat involving a failed septic system. Approval has been termed on receipt of the landowners 

filing a pre-annexation agreement with the affected territory. Staff recommends approval.  

 

Background  

 

State and Policy Direction  
   

Government Code (G.C.) Section 56133 prohibits cities or special districts from providing new or 

extended services by contracts or agreements outside of their jurisdictional boundaries without LAFCO 

review and approval less certain limited exemptions. In addition, cities or districts may only provide 

services by contract or agreement outside of their jurisdictional boundaries and within their spheres of 

influence in anticipation of later changes of organization to annex the affected territory. If the affected 

territory lies outside the subject agencies’ sphere of influence, out of area services may only be 

extended in response to documented threats to health and safety of the public or residents.  

 

Alameda LAFCO’s adopted policies outline procedures to consider requests for cities and districts to 

provide out of area service agreements. These policies include providing the Executive Officer with 

administrative authority to approve temporary services in response to public health and safety threats. 

The applicants provided substantiating documentation from the Alameda County Department of 

Environmental Health (ACDEH) for the administrative approval.  

 

Administrative Approval  
   

Alameda LAFCO received a request from one landowner – Jeff Wreden – on December 8, 2020 for 

approval to enter into an out of area service agreement for wastewater service with the City of 

Pleasanton in advance of processing a change of organization. The service agreement involves the 

connection of one contiguous unincorporated and developed single-family residential parcel to the  

47



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 6 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

City’s public wastewater system to respectively remedy a failing onsite septic system. The subject 

parcel is located at 3608 Vine Street and 0.25 acres in size. The parcel lies within the City’s sphere of 

influence. Staff coordinated with the City and the Executive Officer proceeded to issue an 

administrative approval on December 17th. Approval was termed on the landowner filing a pre-

annexation agreement with the City.  

 

Discussion 

 

This item is for the Commission to approve an earlier administrative approval by the Executive Officer 

involving an out of area service agreement allowing the City of Pleasanton to extend wastewater 

service to 3608 Vine Street. The item also provides the Commission the opportunity to offer related 

direction in processing these types of requests proceeding forward consistent with membership 

preferences. Lastly, the Commission may include terms and conditions to the OASA that were not 

included in the administrative approval.   

 

Analysis 

 

The Executive Officer’s administrative approval allowing the City of Pleasanton to contractually 

extend wastewater service beyond its jurisdictional boundary to 3608 Vine Street conforms to Alameda 

LAFCO policies and practices. Approval expedites the connection of the developed residential subject 

parcel to the City’s public wastewater system and follows coordination with ACDEH attesting to the 

public health and safety threat associated with the failing septic system. Approval has also been termed 

on the receipt of a pre-annexation agreement with the City to ultimately align with the Commission’s 

preference for services to conform to jurisdictional boundaries. Permanent approval of the temporary 

service agreement serves to formalize the approval under statute and clarifies the Commission’s 

interest in the Executive Officer administratively processing future requests similarly.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Approve an out of area service agreement between the City of Pleasanton and 3608 Vine Street, 

making permanent the temporary out of area service agreement dated December 17, 2020, as 

provided in Attachment 4. 

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue consideration of the report to a future meeting and provide direction to staff as needed. 

 

 

 

 

48



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 6 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

3 | P a g e

Alternative Three: 

Disapprove of the permanent approval. 

Recommendation 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One. 

Respectfully, 

Rachel Jones 

Executive Officer 

Attachments: 

1. Vicinity Maps

2. Application Materials

3. Certificate of Administrative Approval

4. Draft Resolution

49



Blank for Photocopying 

50



Attachment 1

51



Blank for Photocopying 

52



Attachment 2

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



Land Use 

are met for adequate road access, sewer and water facilities, building location, visual protection, and public 
services. Residential and residential accessory buildings shall have a maximum floor space of 12,000 
square feet. Apart from infrastructure under Policy 13, all buildings shall be located on a contiguous 
development envelope not to exceed 2 acres, except they may be located outside the envelope if necessary 
for security reasons or, if structures for agricultural use, necessary for agricultural use. Subject to the 
provisions of the Initiative, this designation provides for sand and gravel quarries, reclaimed quarry lakes, 
watershed lands, arroyos, and similar and compatible uses. Sand and gravel quarries allow a range of uses 
including sand and gravel processing, associated manufacturing and recycling uses requiring proximity to 

quarries, reclamation pits, and public use areas. 

Note: See individual reclamation plans for specific uses, planned public access, development, and quarry 
areas. Quarry lakes currently are used for quarrying operations as an interim use and are not open to the 
public but may be in the future. Watershed lands generally are not open to the public but serve as passive 
open space and are protected from development. Arroyos are typically used for flood control and may be 
accessible for public use. 

48 East County Area Plan (Revised by Initiative Nov. 2000) 

77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



  

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 

John Marchand, Regular 
City of Livermore 

Jerry Thorne, Regular 
City of Pleasanton  

David Haubert, Alternate  
City of Dublin 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 

Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 

Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  

Tom Pico, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Scott Haggerty, Chair  
County of Alameda  

Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  

Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  

CERTIFICATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL OF AN 

OUT OF AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR WASTEWATER SERVICES 

City of Pleasanton / Jeff and Lori Wreden 

(LAFCO File No. OASA20-4) 

I hereby certify that I have examined the above-cited agreement and have found it to be substantially 

in compliance with Government Code Section 56133 and the Commission’s policies and procedures. 

This Certificate of Administrative Approval of an Out of Area Service Agreement for wastewater 

services is therefore issued contingent on the City of Pleasanton’s execution of a Pre-Annexation 

Agreement with the property owner, which will need to be provided before this temporary approval 

can be made permanent by the Commission. The name of each city and/or district included in the pre-

annexation agreement, all located within Alameda County, and the type of service(s) to be provided 

is/are as follows: 

City or District Service(s) to be Provided 

City of Pleasanton Wastewater 

A legal description and map of the boundaries of the above-cited out of area service agreement area as 

well a copy of the of the agreement signed by all parties are available in the LAFCO office (attached). 

The terms and conditions, if any, are contained in the agreement. The affected territory totals 

approximately 0.25 acres and includes one unincorporated parcel (APN 946-1704-008-08) developed 

with one single-family residence with a situs address of 3608 Vine Street, Pleasanton, CA. The existing 

residence utilizes an on-site septic for wastewater use that is experiencing failure. The Alameda County 

Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) has recommended the residence be connected to 

public wastewater service. The property is located within the sphere of influence of the City of 

Pleasanton.  

Administrative approval to provide wastewater service through an out of area service agreement has 

been granted by the by ACDEH documented in a letter dated July 21, 2020, that the property’s existing 

on-site septic system posed a health and safety emergency and recommended connection to the City of 

Pleasanton’s wastewater system.  

Accordingly, the request by the City of Pleasanton for approval of a temporary out of area service 

agreement in advance of the pending pre-annexation agreement and Commission approval at LAFCO’s 

January 14th regular meeting is warranted to resolve the emergency threat to the health and safety of 

residents.  

Attachment 3

95



Alameda LAFCO 
Certificate of Administrative Approval of Out of Area Service Agreement | 3608 Vine Street to City of Pleasanton 

December 17, 2020 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

 

Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 

Executive Officer 

96



ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02 

APPROVAL ANNEXATION OF OUT OF AREA SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF PLEASANTON AND 3608 VINE STREET FOR THE PROVISION OF 

WASTEWATER SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission, hereinafter referred to as 

the “Commission,” is responsible for regulating boundary changes affecting cities and special 

districts under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000; and  

WHEREAS, a Resolution of Application (Resolution No. 20-1182, dated November 17, 2020) 

was filed with the Executive Officer of the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission by the 

City Council of Hayward, pursuant to Title 5, Division 3, commencing with Section 56000 of the 

California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, said resolution is for the purpose of requesting approval of an out of area service 

agreement (OASA) to extend wastewater services outside the City of Pleasanton’s jurisdictional 

boundary to the affected territory located at 3608 Vine Street; and 

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed the proposal and prepared a report with 

recommendations; and  

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer’s report and recommendations on the proposal have been 

presented to the Commission in the manner provided by law; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission considered all factors required by law under Government Code 

Section 56133 and adopted local policies and procedures; and 

WHEREAS, a public meeting was held on January 14, 2021, Alameda LAFCO heard and 

received all oral and written protests, objections, and evidence which were made, presented or 

filed and all persons present were given an opportunity to appear and be heard with respect to any 

matter pertaining to said application.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMISSION DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE 

AND ORDER as follows:  

1. The Commission’s determinations on the proposal incorporate the information and analysis

provided in the Executive Officer’s written report presented on January 14, 2021.

2. The City of Pleasanton serves as the lead agency under the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) in considering the impacts of the proposal. The City finds the action

is a project under CEQA Guidelines, but exempt from further review under Section

15061(b)(3). The Commission independently concurs with the City’s findings.

Attachment 4

97



3. The agreement will permit the permanent provision of wastewater services to the property

located at 3608 Vine Street in the unincorporated community of Remen Tract in Alameda

County.

4. The service agreement will not facilitate a change of land use, promote or induce growth

on the property or surrounding properties, or facilitate the delivery of other types of

services or functions; and

5. That, the City of Pleasanton requests an out of area service agreement between the City of

Pleasanton and the subject property owners for the provision of wastewater service to the

property located at 3608 Vine Street in the unincorporated community of Remen Tract is

hereby approved and authorized subject to any and all terms and conditions as set forth in

the service agreement between the City of Pleasanton and the subject property owners.

6. As allowed under Government Code 56107, the Commission authorizes the Executive

Officer to make non-substantive corrections to this resolution to address any technical

defect, error, irregularity, or omission.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission on

January 14, 2021 by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT: 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

__________________ __________________ 

“ ” Rachel Jones 

Chair Executive Officer 

APPROVED TO FORM: 

__________________ 

Andrew Massey 

Legal Counsel  

98



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 7 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals | Ad Hoc Committee for Fire Protection and Emergency 

Services Municipal Service Review 
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider a request from staff to 

establish a selection committee to review Request for Proposals (RFP) initiating a municipal service 

review (MSR) on fire protection and emergency services. Staff recommends approval. 

 

Discussion 

 

Alameda LAFCO’s work plan for the current fiscal year 2020-2021 includes an objective to complete 

a MSR on fire protection and emergency services, and update, as necessary, the related spheres of 

influence of the affected agencies. The RFP calls for experienced firms to conduct and complete the 

MSR and provide necessary recommendations that include but are not limited to reorganizations such 

as dissolutions, consolidations or mergers of one or more affected agencies.   

 

Staff recommends distributing the RFP on January 18, 2021 and solicit proposals for consultant 

services to complete the MSR on fire protection and emergency services. Staff has compiled a list of 

potential bidders and will circulate the RFP to these firms. In addition, the RFP will be posted on the 

Alameda LAFCO, CALAFCO and California Special District Association websites.    

 

The proposed selection process includes a review of written proposals using criteria outlined in the 

RFP (i.e., experience and qualifications, understanding the required tasks, experience and familiarity 

with MSRs on fire protection services, cost, etc.). A selection committee comprised of LAFCO staff 

and two commissioners is recommended to screen the written proposals, conduct interviews and make 

recommendations in accordance with the timeline below. The goal is to present a recommendation to 

the Commission at the March 11, 2021 regular meeting.  
 

Action Dates 

RFP Issued  Monday, January 18, 2021 

... Deadline for Questions January 25, 2021 

... Deadline for Responses  January 29, 2021 

Deadline to Submit Proposals Friday, February 19, 2021 

Interviews with Selected Candidates  Monday, March 1 to Thursday, March 4, 2021 

Contract Award  March 11, 2021 

Start Date Monday, April 5, 2021 

 

99



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 7 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

Financing 

 

Adequate funding is included in the LAFCO budget to cover costs associated with the MSR and use 

of professional services.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Select two Commissioners to create an Ad Hoc Selection Committee; and direct the Selection 

Committee to return to the Commission with a recommended contract award at the March 11, 2021 

regular meeting.  

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue consideration of the report to a future meeting and provide direction to staff as needed. 

 

Alternative Three:  

Take no action. 

 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  

 
 

Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 
Executive Officer 
  

Attachments: none 

 
 

100



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 8 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to Study Schedule FY 2019-2024   
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider amendments to the study 

schedule from FY 2019-2024 to add two additional studies to begin this current fiscal year. The two 

projects involve two special studies examining the impacts of Measure D on agriculture and a LAFCO 

review of the South Livermore Valley Area Plan. The proposed amendments are being presented to 

the Commission for approval. 

 

Background  

 

Alameda LAFCO’s current study schedule was adopted at a noticed public hearing on March 14, 2019. 

The Commission received an introductory report on the approach of a new five-year planning cycle 

to prepare municipal service reviews and sphere of influence updates. The underlying purpose of 

the cyclical planning documents is for LAFCO to independently assess the availability and 

adequacy of local government services relative to community needs, and take additional actions 

as appropriate. In the adoption of the study schedule, the Commission retained the discretion in 

making amendments to add value in clarifying the membership’s intent to remain flexible in 

addressing changes in resources, priorities, and community needs as necessary.  

 

Discussion 

 

This item is for the Commission to consider amendments to the adopted study schedule for FY 2019-

2024 and add two special studies for the current fiscal year. The amendments follow the Commission’s 

current work plan of FY 2020-2021 for a review on agricultural policies and out of area service 

agreements. The amendments presented to the Commission for approval are below.  

 

Proposed Amendments 

 

▪ Impact of Measure D on Agriculture  

In response to the presentation Alameda LAFCO received from the Livermore Valley 

Winegrowers Association at the November 12th regular meeting, the Commission requested to 

review how Measure D has impacted agricultural and open space lands and its surrounding 

community. The report will examine the economic and open space needs of the area and how 

Measure D has supported or constrained the delivery of efficient and effective services.    

101



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 8 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

▪ LAFCO Review of South Livermore Valley Area Plan  

This project is included in the study schedule as a follow up and further examination of the 

proposed special study on Measure D. In 1987, the County of Alameda in conjunction with the 

cities of Livermore and Pleasanton created the South Livermore Valley Area Plan providing 

land use policies aimed at preserving existing vineyards and wineries to enhance the 

recognition and image of the area as an important premium wine-producing region and create 

incentives for investment and expansion of vineyards and other cultivated agriculture. The plan 

was approved by the County and City of Livermore in 1993, and Alameda LAFCO proposes 

to review, examine, and provide any recommendations to the current growth management 

needs of the region.  

 

Analysis 

 

The proposed amendments to the current study schedule appropriately account for the existing 

commitments established by Alameda LAFCO as part of the current fiscal year with respect to a look  

and examination of LAFCO’s agricultural policies. Both amendments are slated to be underway within 

the current fiscal year and prepared by the planning firm Lamphier-Gregory. Although the amendments 

can be accommodated in the upcoming work plan, an increase in funds is required to support the 

proposed work and can be drawn from the Commission’s fund balance. A new contract extension with 

Lamphier-Gregory and an outline of the appropriate funds needed for the special projects will be 

presented at the Commission’s next regular meeting.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Approve the amendments to the 2019-2024 Study Schedule as shown in Attachment 1.  

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue the item for consideration at a future meeting and provide direction to staff as needed.  

 

Alternative Three:  

Take no action.    

 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  

 
 
 
 
 

102



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 8 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

3 | P a g e  

 

Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 
Executive Officer 
  

Attachments:  
1. 2019-2024 Study Schedule with Proposed Amendments 

 

 

103



Blank for Photocopying 

104



Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission 
Political Subdivision of the State of California 

2019-2024 

Study Schedule 

Adopted March 14, 2019 

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (“CKH”) requires Local Agency 

Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) to review and update spheres of influence for all cities and special 

districts by January 1, 2008 and every five years thereafter. CKH specifies LAFCOs inform their sphere of 

influence updates by preparing comprehensive evaluations – municipal service reviews – to determine the  

availability and adequacy of local governmental services relative to current and future community needs. The  

collective purpose of these studies is to make LAFCOs more proactive in independently overseeing logical  

formation and development of local government agencies and their services with increasingly emphasis on  

promoting accountability and efficiency.  

Objective: 

This study schedule is intended to serve as a guide to Alameda LAFCO in fulfilling its statutory directives to 

prepare municipal service reviews and sphere of influence updates during the legislative cycle covering the  

2019-2024 period. The study schedule has been prepared in consultation with affected agencies and input from 

the general public and reflects the Commission’s interests and priorities over the referenced period. The  

Commission will regularly review and amend, as needed, the study schedule to help track progress as well as  

adjust to changes in priorities and resources.  

Study Schedule: 

2019 

Comprehensive Water and Wastewater Study 
Service Specific 

‐ East Bay Municipal Utility District 

- AC Water District

‐ AC Flood Control & Water Conservation District
‐ Castro Valley Sanitary District
- Dublin San Ramon Services District

‐ Livermore Amador Valley Sewer CSA

‐ Oro Loma Sanitary District

‐ Union Sanitary District

- Zone 7 Water Agency

- Five Canyons CSA

- City of Alameda

- City of Berkeley

- City of Dublin

- City of
Emeryville

- City of Fremont

- City of Hayward

- City of Livermore

- City of Newark

- City of Oakland

- City of Piedmont

- City of Pleasanton

- City of San Leandro

- City of Union City

2020 

Comprehensive Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services Study 
Service Specific 

‐ Alameda County Fire Department - All Cities

‐ Emergency Medical Services CSA 

- Fairview Fire Protection District

- East Bay Regional Parks District

Attachment 1

105



Alameda LAFCO 

Adopted Five‐Year Study Schedule | FY 2018‐2024 

(PROPOSED)  

*     Impact of Measure D on Agricultural Lands and Open Spaces 
Special Study  

 

 LAFCO Review of South Livermore Valley Area Plan 
 Special Study 

 

2021  
 

Community Services Study II 

Service Specific (Street Maintenance and Lighting Services, Parks and Recreation Services, Library Services, Broadband, 

Mosquito & Vector Abatement Services, and Lead Abatement Services) 

 

 ‐ Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District  - All Cities 

 ‐ East Bay Regional Parks District 

 ‐ Hayward Area Recreation and Park District 

 ‐ Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 

‐ Alameda County Library District 

‐ Castro Valley Library CSA 

‐ Dublin Library CSA 

‐ Castle Homes CSA 

‐ Castlewood CSA 

‐ Estuary Bridges CSA 

‐ Five Canyons CSA 

‐ MORVA CSA 

‐ Street Lighting CSA 

‐ Vector Control Services CSA 

‐ Lead Abatement CSA 

 

 

Resource Conservation Study 
Service Specific 

- Alameda County Resource Conservation District 

  

  2022  

Countywide Police Services Study 
Services Specific 

 

‐ Alameda County Extended Police Protection CSA 

‐ All Cities 

 

2023  

Comprehensive Tri-Valley Area Study    
Region Specific      

 

‐ Public Safety Districts    - City of Dublin  

- Utility Districts     - City of Pleasanton  

- Community Services District    - City of Livermore 

‐ Multipurpose Agencies 

 

 

 

 

 

 
106



  2024  

Health Care Services Study    
Services Specific     

  

‐ City of Alameda Health Care District    

- Eden Township Health Care District    

- Washington Township Healthcare District 

‐ Multipurpose Agencies 

  

107



Blank for Photocopying 

108



     
  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 9 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Commission Officers | Chair Appointment   
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will consider making officer 

appointments and select a Chair to fill the remainder of the vacant seat of the appointment ending in 

May 2021.  

 

Background  

 

Regular members of the Commission elect a Commission Chair and Vice Chair at the May meeting. 

However, if the Chair becomes vacant mid-term, the Vice Chair shall be given the opportunity to serve 

as Chair for the remainder of the term. If the Vice Chair declines, the vacancy shall be filled for the 

remainder of the term by election at the next regular meeting following occurrence of the vacancy.  

 

Discussion 

 

This item is for the Commission to appoint a Chair for the remainder of the term ending in May 2021.  

The Chair actively works with the Executive Officer throughout the calendar year and provides 

feedback on various administrative items, including setting meeting agendas.  

 

Analysis 

 

Alameda LAFCO’s policies suggest proceeding with the promotion of the Vice Chair (Commissioner 

Sblendorio) to Chair for the remainder of the term ending in May 2021.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  

 

Alternative One (Recommended):  

Provide the opportunity for the Vice Chair (Commissioner Sblendorio) to fill the Chair position as 

appropriate until May 2021.  

 

Alternative Two:  

Continue the item for consideration at the next regular meeting.  

 

109



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 9 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

Alternative Three:  

Hold an election and elect a chair to fill the remainder of the term.   

 

Recommendation  

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  

 
 
Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 

Executive Officer 
  

Attachments: none 

110



     
\  

 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT  

January 14, 2021  

Item No. 12a 
 

TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Current and Pending Proposals 
 

 

The Commission will receive a report identifying active proposals on file with the Alameda Local 

Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) as required under statute. The report also identifies 

pending local agency proposals to help telegraph future workload. The report is being presented 

to the Commission for information only.   

 

Information / Discussion   

 

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (“CKH”) delegates 

LAFCOs with regulatory and planning duties to coordinate the formation and development of local 

government agencies and their municipal services. This includes approving or disapproving boundary 

changes involving the formation, expansion, merger, and dissolution of cities, towns and special 

districts as well as sphere of influence amendments. It also includes overseeing outside service 

extensions. Proposals involving jurisdictional changes filed by landowners or registered voters must 

be put on the agenda as information items before any action may considered by LAFCO at a subsequent 

meeting.  

 

Current Proposals | Approved and Awaiting Term Completions   

 

Alameda LAFCO currently has one proposal on file previously approved awaiting term completions. 

CKH provides applicants one calendar year to complete approval terms or receive extension approvals 

before the proposals are automatically terminated.   

 

▪ Annexation of Coyote Hills | Union Sanitary District   

The Commission has approved a proposal submitted by the East Bay Regional Park District 

(EBRPD) to annex approximately 182.6 acres of territory located within the City of 

Fremont to the Union Sanitary District (USD) for wastewater services. The purpose of the 

proposal is to provide wastewater services in support of restroom facilities within the 

Coyote Hills Regional Park visitor center. The Commission approved the proposal without 

amendments at its September 20, 2020 regular meeting. Terms remain outstanding as to 

date and therefore remains active. 

 

 

 

111



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 12a 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

Current Proposals | Under Review and Awaiting Hearing    

 

There are currently three active proposals on file with the Commission that remain under administrative 

review and await a hearing as to date of this report.  

 

▪ Annexation of 720 Mockingbird Lane | City of Pleasanton  

Staff is in review of a proposal submitted by Dixon Yee on behalf of landowners, Eleanore 

Yee and Kevin Nguyen, to annex approximately 1.2 acres of territory located at 720 

Mockingbird Lane to the City of Pleasanton. The purpose of the proposal is to connect to  

public water and wastewater services due to an old well and septic system. The application 

is currently under administrative review.  

 

▪ Annexation of Chick-fil-A North Livermore Avenue | City of Livermore  

Staff received a proposal submitted by the City of Livermore to annex 22.8 acres of 

unincorporated territory located along North Livermore Avenue to the City of Livermore. 

The purpose of the proposal is for the development of a 4,740 square foot drive-through 

restaurant referred to as the Chick-fil-A project. The application is currently under 

administrative review.  

 

▪ Annexation of Terrace View | Oro Loma Sanitary District  

Staff is in review of a pending proposal submitted by the Oro Loma Sanitary District to 

annex approximately 65.1 acres of territory in anticipation of the development of Tract 

6869 in the unincorporated area of Eden Township in Alameda County. The purpose of the 

proposal is to connect to public wastewater services in support of a residential housing 

development. The application is currently under administrative review.  

 

Pending Proposals    

 

There is currently one potential new proposals at the moment that staff believes may be submitted to 

the Commission from local agencies based on ongoing discussions with proponents within the last two 

years.   

 

▪ Annexation of Sanctuary West | Union Sanitary District   

Staff is in review of a pending proposal to be submitted by Union Sanitary District (USD) 

to annex approximately 111.7 acres of territory located within the City of Newark to USD 

for wastewater services. The affected territory located west of the southern end of 

Stevenson Boulevard, if annexed, will support the development of 469 detached single-

family homes, three parks and a bike and pedestrian access way. The application is 

currently under administrative review.  

The Commission is invited to discuss the item and provide direction to staff on any related matter as 

needed for future discussion and or action.  

 

Attachments: none 

112



     
  

 
 

LAFCO 
Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission   
 

 
 

 

Administrative Office 
Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 
Hayward, California 94544 
T:  510.670.6267 
www.acgov.org/lafco 
 

Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Regular 
City Member 
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate  
City Member 
 

Ralph Johnson, Regular  
Castro Valley Sanitary District 
 
Ayn Wieskamp, Regular  
East Bay Regional Park Dsitrict 
 
Geogean Vonheeder-Leopold, Alternate 
Dublin San Ramon Services District 

 

Sblend Sblendorio, Regular 
Public Member  
 
Vacant Seat, Alternate 
Public Member 

 

Vacant Seat, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Nate Miley, Regular  
County of Alameda  
 
Richard Valle, Alternate 
County of Alameda  
 

 

 

AGENDA REPORT 

January 14, 2021   

Item No. 12b 

 
TO:  Alameda  Commissioners  
   

FROM: Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Progress Report on 2020-2021 Work Plan  
 

 

The Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will receive a progress report on 

accomplishing specific projects as part of its adopted work plan for 2020-2021. The report is being 

presented to the Commission to formally receive and file as well as provide direction to staff as needed.  

 

Background   

 

Alameda LAFCO’s current strategic plan was adopted following a planning session on December 16, 

2019. The plan defines each of LAFCO’s priorities through overall goals, core objectives and target 

outcomes with overarching themes identified as education, facilitation, and collaboration. The strategic 

plan is anchored by seven key priorities that collectively orient the Commission to proactively fulfill 

its duties and responsibilities under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act of 2000 in a manner responsive 

to local conditions and needs. These pillars and their attendant strategies, which premise individual 

implementation outcomes, are summarized in Attachment 1.  

 

1. Education – Serve as a resource to the public and to local agencies to support orderly growth and 

logical sustainable service provision. 

 

2. Facilitation – Encourage orderly growth and development through the logical and efficient 

provision of municipal services by local agencies best suited to feasibly provide necessary 

governmental services and housing for persons and families of all incomes. 

 

3. Collaboration – Be proactive and act as a catalyst for change as a way to contribute to making 

Alameda County a great place to live and work by sustaining its quality of life. 

 

On May 8, 2020, Alameda LAFCO adopted the current fiscal year work plan at a noticed public 

hearing. The work plan is divided into two distinct categories – statutory and administrative – with one 

of three priority rankings: high; moderate; or low. The underlying intent of the work plan is to serve 

as a management tool to allocate Commission resources in an accountable and transparent manner over 

the corresponding 12-month period that pulls from the key priorities in the Commission’s 2020-2021 

Strategic Plan. Further, while it is a standalone document, the work plan should be reviewed in  

 

113



Alameda LAFCO 
January 14, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Agenda Item No. 12b 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

2 | P a g e  

 

relationship to the adopted operating budget given the planned goals and activities are facilitated and 

or limited accordingly.  

 

The item provides the Commission with a status update on two-dozen plus targeted projects established 

for the fiscal year with a specific emphasis on the “top ten” projects that represent the highest priority 

to complete during the fiscal year as determined by the membership. This includes identifying the 

projects already completed, underway, or pending in the accompanying attachment. The report and 

referenced attachment are being presented for the Commission to formally receive and file while also 

providing additional direction to staff as appropriate.  

 

Discussion  

 

The Commission has initiated work on thirteen of the two-dozen plus projects and has completed seven 

projects included in the adopted work plan. This includes the completion of high priority projects and 

highlighted by conducting the 2017-2018 audit, an informational report on disadvantaged 

unincorporated communities, the dissolution of inactive special districts, adopting a study schedule, 

and GIS Mapping Project. Other notable items underway include the general municipal service review 

on water, wastewater, and stormwater services and the recruitment of the Commission Clerk position.  

 

Alternatives for Action  

 

The following alternatives are available to the Commission:  
 

Alternative One (Recommended):  
Accept and file the report as presented.  

 
Alternative Two:  
Continue consideration of the report to a future meeting and provide direction to staff for additional 
information as needed.  
 
Recommendation 

 

It is recommended the Commission proceed with Alternative Action One.  
 

 

Respectfully,  

 
Rachel Jones 
Executive Officer 

  

Attachments: 
1. 2020 Strategic Plan  

2. 2020-2021 Work Plan  

114



FY 2020 -2021

STRATEGIC
PILLARS

CORE
STRATEGIES

TARGET 
OUTCOMES

Unfunded liabilities in services - do more to 
encourage future planning

Coordinate with other agencies to determine 
high-need areas (DUCs)

Promote inter-agency special projects and 
partnerships

Work with stakeholders to identify issues 
under LAFCO jurisdiction related to economic 
viability of agriculture

Establish policies and standards to address 
sustainability of adequate and reliable water 
supplies, including the use of recycled water

Conduct joint LAFCO workshops

Create homelessness intiatives with other 
agencies 

Provide Presentations to City Councils, Special 
Districts, and the County on upcoming projects 
and LAFCO's role

Understand local agricultural issues and then 
consider a study

Identify emerging issues, i.e. water treatment 
changes

Educate public on service costs

Determine LAFCO's role in housing 

Regulate land use through the extension of 
services

Provide more guidance on regional issues

Create a five-year island annexation plan

Prepare comprehensive study on climate 
change

Encourage consolidations or review shared 
opportunities

Enagage with the community through LAFCO outreach 
as well as receive presentations from outside 
stakeholders and  local agencies to understand issues

Use LAFCO authority through municipal services 
reviews and change of organizations to promote the 
change in the region aligned with its mission

Always seek, determine, and question if any 
regional issues are opportunities for partnerships 

Review growth boundaries and governance

EDUCATION FACILITATION COLLABORATION

ALAMEDA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Serve as a resource to the public and to local 
agencies to support orderly growth and logical, 
sustainable service provision

Encourage orderly growth and development 
through the logical and efficient provision of 
municipal services by local agencies best 
suited to feasibly provide necessary 
governmental services and housing for 
persons and families for all incomes.

Be proactive and act a catalyst for change as 
a way to contribute to making Alameda 
County a great place to live and work by 
sustaining the quality of life. 

MISSION STATEMENT:  Alameda LAFCO provides oversight over local governments to make Alameda County a great place to live and work by 
balancing the preservation of agriculture and open space with the provision of sustainable municipal servces 

STRATEGIC PLAN

Attachment 1

115



Blank for Photocopying 

116



Priority Urgency Type Status Key Issues Status

1 High Administrative Rollover Update existing MOU with the County of Alameda to reflect current agency relationships/needs C

2 High Statutory Rollover First Service Specific MSR since 2006 | Address Infrastructure Needs and Efficiencies and Sustainability U

3 High Administrative New Recruitment and Training of LAFCO Commission Clerk and Analyst U

4 Moderate Administrative New Verify Fund Balance; First Audit in Ten Years C

5 Moderate Statutory New Implement Regulatory Functions; SB 448 C

6 Moderate Statutory New Conduct Special District Member Elections to Ensure LAFCO Representation C

7 Moderate Statutory New Improve Efficiency and Effectivenss of Commission Operations and Transparency C

8
9

Moderate
Moderate

Statutory
Statutory

New
Rollover

Second MSR on Fire and Emergency Services sine 2006 | Address Shared Opportunities
Implement Planning Functions; Update SOIs of Local Government Agencies; Cities MSR

U
P

10 Moderate Statutory Rollover Develop and Implement Special Study of Unincorporated Areas focusing on DUCs; Consider Policies C

11 Moderate Administrative New Post Enactment of SB 1266; Enhance Repository on Local Government Services P

12 Moderate Administrative New Introductory Overview of LAFCO's Duties and Responsibilities to Boards, Councils, Community Groups U

13 Moderate Administrative New Current Application Dated; Make User Friendly P

14 Moderate Administrative Rollover Map all Unincorporated Islands and Examine Island Annexation Implementation Issues in Alameda County P

15 Moderate Statutory New Last MSR conducted in 2013; Open space land preservation P

16 Moderate Administrative Rollover Status Report on District Activites U

17 Low Administrative New Periodical review of existing policies relatiev to practices and trends, and determine whether changes are 
appropriate to better reflect current preferences

U

18 Low Statutory New Improve Efficiency and Effectiveness of Application Process P
19 Low Administrative Rollover Special Report on Service Delivery Feasability P

20 Low Administrative Rollover Continue Project to Digitize LAFCO Records U

21 Low Administrative Rollover Enhanece and Clarify LAFCO Authority and Powers to Perform its State-Mandated Responsibilities U

22 Low Administrative New Communicate LAFCO's Mission and Goals to the Community P

23 Low Administrative New Evaluate LAFCO's Mission and Goals Relative to Local Conditions; Identify Strategies to Achieve Shared 
Objectives

P

24 Low Administrative New CDA to Create a LAFCO GIS Layer for All Local Agencies under LAFCO Purview C

25 Low Administrative New Establish New Agency Logo for Branding (Website, Publications, etc.) P

26 Low Administrative New User Friendly Publication Identifying and Summarizing Local Government Agencies and Services in 
Alameda County

P

ALAMEDA LAFCO WORKPLAN | 2020-2021
Project

MOU Update with County of Alameda

General MSR on Water, Wastewater, and 
Stormwater Services
Staff Recruitment, Placement and Training

2017-2018 Audit

Dissolutions of Inactive Special Districts

Special District Member Elections

Study Schedule Update

General MSR on Fire Protection and 
Emergency Services
Sphere Update for City of Pleasanton

Informational Report on Disadvantaged 
Unincorporated Communities
Prepare Informational Report on JPAs

LAFCO Presentations

Update Applicatinon Packet

Prepare Informational Report on 
Unincorporated Islands
Alameda County Resource Conservation MSR

Informational Report on Fairview Fire 
Protection District
Policy Review on Agricultural Protection and 
Out of Area Service Agreements
Master Property Tax Exchange Agreement
Informational Report on Remen Tract

LAFCO Agency Logo

Local Agency Directory

Status Notations:         C: Completed             U: Underway

Digital Archiving

CALAFCO Legislative Committee

Host Alameda County Special District 
Association Meeting
LAFCO Annual Report on Status of County

GIS Mapping Project

Attachment 2

117



Blank for Photocopying 

118



Agenda Item No. 12c

119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



Blank for Photocopying 

148



For current information and other CALAFCO resources please visit www.calafco.org 

Updated December 29, 2020 

California Association of  
Local Agency Formation 

Commissions 

1020 12th Street, Suite 222 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

916-442-6536 

Sharing Information and Resources 

2021  EEvveennttss  CCaalleennddaarr

JANUARY 
8 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual) 
19 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual) 
21 CALAFCO Board of Directors Strategic 

Planning Session (Virtual) 
22 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting 

(Virtual) 
21-22& League New Mayor & Council Academy
28-29 (Virtual)
27-28 CA Assn. of Sanitation Agencies Conference

(Virtual) 

FEBRUARY 
16 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual) 
19 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual) 

MARCH 
17-19 CALAFCO Staff Workshop (Newport Beach)
26 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

APRIL 
19 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual) 
30 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting 

(Virtual) 

MAY 
7 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual) 
11-14 Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference

(Monterey) 
17 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual) 

JUNE 
18 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual) 
28 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual) 

JULY 
23 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual) 
30 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting 

(Sacramento) 

AUGUST 
11-13 CA Assn. of Sanitation Agencies Annual

Conference (San Diego) 
30 CA Special Districts Assn. Conference 

(Monterey) 

SEPTEMBER 
1-2 CA Special Districts Assn. Conference 

(Monterey) 
22-24 League Annual Conference (Sacramento)
29-30 Regional Council of Rural Counties Annual

Conference (Monterey) 

OCTOBER 
22 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (2022) 

(Virtual) 
6-8 CALAFCO Annual Conference (Newport 

Beach) 
7 CALAFCO Annual Business Meeting 

(Newport Beach) 
8 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting 

(Newport Beach) 

NOVEMBER 
5 CALAFCO Legislative Committee 

(Sacramento) 
12 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting 

(Sacramento) 
30 CA State Assn. of Counties Annual Conference 

(Monterey) 
30 Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference 

(Pasadena) 

DECEMBER 
1-3 CA State Assn. of Counties Annual Conference 

(Monterey) 
1-3 Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference 

(Pasadena) 
3 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (San Diego) 

THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS 

Agenda Item No. 12d

149


	01_14_21_Agenda
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo4a_Minutes
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo4b_Budget
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo5_ProposedOASA-42502800-005-03
	Appendix_B3-Outof-Area_Service_Agreement_Application.pdf
	Page 4


	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo6_ProposedOASA-3608Vine
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo7_RFPFire
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo8_AmendmentStudySchedule
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo9_ChairAppointment
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo12a_Proposals
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo12b_Workplan
	01_14_21_AgendaItemNo12c_AnnualReportACVSD
	2021 CALAFCO Calendar12d_12_29_20



